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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Doub's Mill comnlex is located near the villaae of Seaver Creek on 
Beaver Creek Road e~st of Hagerstown in Washingto;. County, Maryland. The 
buildings, dating from the 18th and 19th centuries, are clustered around 
the mill which stands on the east bank-of Beaver Creek. 

The settlement which consists for the most part of stone structures, is 
located at a point where the Beaver Creek passes under Beaver Creek Road 
near its intersection with Cool Hollow Road. Beaver Creek Road is the 
old alignment of what became U.S. Route 40. Present Route 40 now parallels 
Beaver Creek Road a short distance to the Southwest. The complex is set 
among rolling hills with many limestone outcroppings. Beaver Creek is one 
of the cleanest streams in Washington County and supports a natural trout 
population. 

The large limestone building known as Doub's Mill is two and one half 
stories high, four bays long and three bays wide. Coursed stonework is 
evident at all elevations with carefully cut voussoirs lining the arches 
where the race enters and leaves the building. Most windows in the mill 
are framed with wide wooden m~~bers showing pegged joining and quarter 
round trim. The main entrance to the mill is located in its east gable 
wall. The door is framed similarly to the windows and includes a four­
light transom. Little of the original milling equipment remains, although 
the present owner has mentioned plans to ~cqu~re period machinery for the 
building. The mill dam is located a short distance upstream. Near the 
mill is a small, one-story, two-bay, rough cast stone shop or outbuilding 
with a massive exterior stone chimney. A stone set in new mortar beside 
the door is inscribed with the date 1782 and the initials E.P. 

Just east of the mill is the main dwelling in the complex, a two-story, 
four-bay stone structure. A one-story, two-bay frame addition extends 
to the rear or north of the building. The date 1794 and the name PlUIPmer 
are said to be inscribed in a stone behind the norch roof framina. Two 
doors are centered in the front or south elevation, each with a four-light 
transom. The house has had early 20th century alterations to its ch~uneys 
and windows, as well as to the norch which extends across the front of 
the house. On the oppcsite sid~ of Beaver-Creek Road is a large stone end 
bank barn with frruued gables. 

On the south side of Beaver Creek Road, opposite the mill and facing north, 
is a two-story, three-bay stone house dated 1811. An early 20th century 
porch extends across the north and east elevations. Apparently at the 
time the porch was added, the first-storv windows were elonaated. The 
second-story windows, however, retain their origir.al wide £~~ues. The 
roof is sheathed with pressed tin shingles. 

West of this house is a late 19th or early 20th century dwelling. ~he 
Doub's Mill "tenant house" is a one and a half story, three-bay stone 
structure south of Beaver Creek Road and just east of the creek. Although 
u~dated, this small buildin~ aooears to have been built in the early ysars 

~~ j of the 19th century. 
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Two farm complexes are part of the Doub's Mill group, both located west 
of Beaver Creek. One, on the south side of Beaver Creek Road, is a 
two-story, four-bay stone house with an off-center front door. A two­
story, four-bay stone and brick addition extends to the rear or south. 
The front part of the house displays coursed stonework with flat arches 
above the windows and door. Original framing of the openings remains. 
The house appears to date from the late 18th or early 19th century. A 
large bank barn is located to its west. 

The other farm is located on the north side of Beaver Creek Road. The 
house, which faces east, is a two-story, four-bay limestone structure. 
A two-story stone ell extends to the rear. The building has an off-cente 
front door topped with a four-light transom. The appearance of the 
house suggests a building date during the early 1800s. A large frru~e 
bank barn is located north of the house and a stone s?ringhouse stands 
to the east of the main dwelling. 

Generally the builpings of the Doub's Mill complex are in good to 
excellent condition. The district contains approximately,2~ acres. 

I,/ 
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ACREAGE EXPLANATION: 

The boundaries were drawn for this district to include all of the buildings relatE 
to the mill complex, as well as the creek and mill pond. 
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The Doub's Mill complex consists of a group of late 18th and early 19th 
century buildings clustered around the large stone grist mill. The 
significance of the group is twofold .. First, the Doub's Mill and sur­
rounding structures illustrate the importance of the grist milling indus­
try to the 18th and 19th century economy of Washington County and the 
surrounding area. Numerous grain and saw mills were in use along the 
Antietam, Beaver and other creeks in the County during the 18th century. 
A grist mill is depicted on the site of Doub's Mill on 1794, 1808 and 
1859 maps of Washington County. 

The second significant aspect of the Doub's Mill district is the use of 
_.?tone construction. All of the major structures included are built of 

~tive limestone. The practice of building with local limestone was 
prominent in the Cumberland Valley during the late 18th and early 19th 
centuries. This complex of stone buildings set amid limestone studded 
ridges reflects the popularity of using the stone as a construction 
material. 

)ffi 

All of the buildings can be traced back to ownership by the Newcomer f amil~ 
during the 18th and early 19th centuries. The mill and its Llliilediate 
surroundings were part of "Samuel Newcomer's Plantation" during the late 
18th century. In his will probated in 1811 Samuel Newcomer directed that 

·his plantation be sold six years after his death. In 1823 Samuel 
Newcomer, Jacob Newcomer and John Witmer deeded the mill complex to John 

·Doub of Frederick County, Maryland. The mill house and the tenant house 
remain in the hands of his descendants today. The two farms at the west 
end of the complex we.::-e sold by Samuel and Jacob Newcomer to the Troup and 
Funk families in whose ow-nership they remained until relatively recently. ---si-. -1 -

The Doub's Mill district also has great scenic value. With few 20th­
century intrusions and its setting among Washington County's rolling hills 
the complex presents a pleasing pastoral scene. 

the 
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BEGINNING at the east corner of the intersection.of U.S. Route 40 and Cool 
Hollow Road, following the north side of Route 40 southeast about 700' to a point; 
thence, northeast about 200' to a point on the 500-foot contour line; thence, 
following said contour line northwest for about 400' to a point on the north side of 
Cool Hollow Road; thence, northeast about 200' to the east end of a dam across 
Beaver Creek; thence, following the east side of the pond created by the dam about 
400' to the said creek; thence, following said creek north about 3100';thence, west 
about 100' crossing Cool Hollow Road to a point on the west side of said road and on 
the 500-foot contour line; thence, following said contour line west about 1300'; thenc 
south about 400' to the north corner of the beginning intersection and crossing east 
over Cool Hollow Road to the point of beginning, containing about 15 acres. 
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0 Moved Q!!l Original Site 

The Doub's Mill is located along the north side of Beaver Creek Road 
just east of its junction with Cool Hollow Road near Beaver Creek in 
Washington County, Maryland. It is situated on the Beaver Creek and 
faces southeast. 

The Mill is a large two-and-a-half story building, four bays long 
and three bays wide. It is constructed of roughly coursed local field­
stone. There is no decorative stone work associated with the exterior 
of the building except for an arched opening for the races which is 
lined with upright coursed stones. 

Windows appear to have been placed evenly in the walls. The openings 
look to be of similar size with six-over-six light double-hung sashes. 
Most of the sashes are modern replacements. Most windows display wide 
wooden framing with pegged joining and quirked quarter round molding. 
Four modern hipped roof dormers have been constructed into the north 
slope of the roof. The south slope has one large double window hipped 
roof dormer. 

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the east gable end 
wall. The doorway is treated simply with framing similar to the windows. 
A four-light transom is present over the door. A second story door is 
located inmediately above the main entrance. 

The roof has been covered with wooden shingles. Most, if not all, of 
the exterior work associated with the roof and eaves is recent. A pent 
roof has been installed across the gable ends. 
- Tlie Mill~building, which has been altered and partially remodeled, is 
in fair to good condition. Little milling equipment appears to remain. 
The Mill is located on a 10-acre tract of land. 

Located a short distance northeast of the Mill is a two-bay, one-story 
stone out building. It shows some modern exterior alterations to the 
masonry west of its door where a date.stone has been set into the wall. 
It is inscribed with the mason's seal, the date 1782 and the initials 
E.P. 
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.The significance of Doub's Mlll lies. ~q its architecture and in 
its. contribution to the eighteenth and nineteenth century economy in 
Washington County. 

Although altered, the Mill building is important as an example 
of stone architecture of Western Maryland and the Cumberland Valley. 
Stone was a major building material in the area with many structures 
deriving their architectural significance from their stone construc­
tion. The entire Beaver Creek area is outstanding for its numerous 
late 18th and early 19th century buildings, as well as for its scenic 
merit. The character of the area has not yet been altered by 20th 
century development. 

Milling was a major economic concern in early Wa_shington County;· with 
numerous grist mills located along the Antietam and Beaver Creeks-. 
Most of the Beaver Creek milling operations were owned by the New­
comer family who came to Washington County from Lancaster County, Pa. 
during the fourth quarter of the 18th century. 

Th_is. miJJ::. is shown on 1794, 1808 and 1859 maps of Washington County. 
The property was known as "Samu.el Newcomer's Plantation" until 1823 
when it was acquired by John Doub of Frederick County. It has remained 
in the Doub family since 1823. 

For information on the house adjacent to the Mill, see form WA-II-089. 
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